
--------------------------------------------------------

State of Florida ORIGIN.Al 
Jluhlk~£rhir£ QInmmtssinri. :V· 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 .. 'J APR 20 A1110: 12 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­ COMi1ISSION 
CLERK 

DATE: April 20, 2005 


TO: Kay Flynn, Division ofCommission Clerk and Administrative Services 


FROM: Sally Simmons, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement ~ 

Beth Keating, Office of the General Counsel ;t/L.­

Victor McKay, Office of the General Counsel V.;; fVl 

RE: Request to Administratively Close Docket No. 050073-TP 


On January 28,2005, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. filed a request for approval of 
amendment to the interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement between 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and NewSouth Communications Corp. The Certificate of 
Public Convenience and Necessity of the CLEC was cancelled in Docket No. 041360-Tx:, 
effective December 31, 2004. BellSouth voluntarily withdrew its request on April 15, 2005. 
Given there are no pending iSSUeSneed to be addressed by the Commission, staff requests 
this docket be administratively osed ursuant to Section 2.07.C.2.d of the APM. 

ok:b. ~ lI-/.l1>foS ~ 
cc: Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (H. Wang) 

CMP 

COM 

eTR 
ECR 

GCl 

OPC 

MMS 
RCA 

SCR "-- ­
SEC 

OTH o3 8 4 9 APR 20 :g 

FPSC-C0i111ISSIOU CLERK 

http:ORIGIN.Al

